RIVERSIDE

Museum of Riverside Board
Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

Memorandum
TO: MUSEUM OF RIVERSIDE BOARD DATE: OCTOBER 27, 2021
FROM: MUSEUM DEPARTMENT WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: RECEIVE AND FILE THE SEPTEMBER 2021 PROGRAM SUMMARY FROM
EDUCATION CURATOR TERESA WOODARD BELDING ON HERITAGE HOUSE
PROGRAMS AND EVENTS

ISSUE:

Receive and file the September 2021 Program Summary from Education Curator Teresa
Woodard Belding on Heritage House programs and events.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Museum of Riverside Board receives and file the September 2021 Program Summary
from Education Curator Teresa Woodard Belding on Heritage House programs and events.

BACKGROUND:

Heritage House reopened to the public on September 10, 2021, after an 18-month closure. An
exhibition, tours, a special program, and a large event took place. Ms. Woodard Belding
substantially coordinated much of this activity.

DISCUSSION:

Teresa Woodard Belding will update the Board on the outcomes of these programs and events.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Prepared by: Robyn G. Peterson, Ph.D., Museum Director
Approved by: Kris Martinez, Interim Assistant City Manager



